



January 20, 2020

Compatible Electronics TCB
114 Olinda Drive
Brea, California 92823

Subject: TCB application submittal

Gentlemen:

We, Ecolink Intelligent Technology, would like to declare that the application being submitted for the device with FCC ID: XQC-TILTZWAVE5, **has not been** submitted to another TCB or FCC for certification.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at (855)432-6546.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Jay Stone". The signature is fluid and cursive, with a large loop at the end.

Jay Stone
Director of Engineering
Ecolink Intelligent Technology